Town Clerks

From:
Sent:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Categories:

Good Afternoon,

Engineering and Construction <engineeringandconstruction@halton.ca>

Friday, July 4, 2025 1:58 PM

Jones, Lee Anne; Stewart, Nathan; McCauley, Jason; Boere, Eric; Braczek, Marek; Olsen,
David; Pawlus, Jacek; Mills, Chris; Beniwal, Brijmohan; Ranalli, Rick; Borchetta, Nancy;
Oka, Kiyoshi; Di Tomasso, Dan; Connell, Mark; Yousri, Fadi; Ciannavei, Jamie
[EXTERNAL] Notice of Road Closure — Emergency Services — Water and Wastewater
Main Improvements, McCraney Street East & Oxford Avenue, Ward 5, Town of Oakuville,
PR-3429A

PR3429A_NORC_Emerg_Srvc_McCraney_20250704.pdf;
PR3429A_NORC_Emerg_Srvc_Oxford_20250704.pdf

Follow up
Completed

Council Info

Please find the attached Notice of Road Closure — Emergency Services — Water and Wastewater Main
Improvements, McCraney Street East & Oxford Avenue, Ward 5, Town of Oakville, PR-3429A.

Fadi Yousri is the Region’s representative on this project and can be reached at 289-981-0883 or by email at
Fadi.Yousri@halton.ca should you have any questions or concerns.

For more information about Regional improvement projects:

e Visit halton.ca

e Sign up to receive email notices and updates
e Email accesshalton@halton.ca or call 311

Thank you.



NOTICE OF ROAD CLOSURE

Watermain and Wastewater Main Improvements,
McCraney Street East, Ward 5, Town of Oakville
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WS-3429-24

Contract Number:
Scheduled Start Date: July 2, 2025
September 1, 2025

Scheduled Completion Date:
Contractor: WORLD QUALITY
CONSTRUCTION INC.

Fadi Yousri

Project Manager:
289-981-0883
Fadi.Yousri@halton.ca

Halton




NOTICE OF ROAD CLOSURE

Watermain and Wastewater Main Improvements,
Oxford Avenue, Ward 5, Town of Oakville

Contract Number: WS-3429-24
Scheduled Start Date: July 2, 2025
Scheduled Completion Date: September 1, 2025
Contractor: WORLD QUALITY
CONSTRUCTION INC.

Project Manager: Fadi Yousri
289-981-0883

Fadi.Y i@halton.
/AHaItQGﬂ adi.Yousri@halton.ca
T~




